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“HYBROLOGY SECTION

Mark Goodwin and Associates is pleased to submit the
Grading and Drainage Plan for the referenced project for

your review,

As you will note from the drawing,
paved parking lot with an alley.

not paved, therefore,
MDD,

the site is currently a
The alley is currently
we have requested alley grades from
We were told that this process could take six weeks,

In any case, we are not proposing to do any improvements

near or in the alley.

Stormwater runoff does not enter

this site from the alley nor from anywhere off-site.

We wish to state that we are not increasing the peak rate

of runoff from this site with this proposed addition.
the peak should be slightly less in that it is

fact,
proposed to replace 350 square feet
Iot with landscaped areas.

In

of the existing parking

1f we may be of further service to you in this matter,

please call,

Sincerely,

b. Mark Goodwin and Associates,
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